5000 Watts 1370 he

WAYNE BROADCASTING INC. - P.QO. BOX 647 - PHON%427-2444 - JESUP, GEORGIA 31545
January 27, 1

Mr. Keimit Geary,
h, D. 2, B ox 298
Walnutport, Pa, 18088

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm your report of 1-12-67., We wele on the
air during the time stated in vour report for a feequency
check., We make these checks on the second Thursday moining
of each monthat 1:45 a.m.

We are a daytime station in Jesuvp, Georgia on 1370 kc.
We have a Collinrs 21/E transmitter, one anrtenra 197' high,

We appieciated your repcrt very much,

Very truly vous,
%%( 25 4(&_,
Fred G &gdge

Chief Engineer

The 1000 watt transmittexr wour mertiored in wour letter

was leplaced with the 5000 watt collins in 1962, Mr. Nichols
left this station about 1951 ard Mr, Art Marning was chief
engineer here until 196/, The Station was sold in 1965 and
I heve been chilef since the change of ownership. We plan

to go FM in the rear future. I might add that I ar very
Ranrmadfond of our Collins Transmitter, X Haym sexH EXREXIRIE

I also 1ecieved repoirt from Houston, Texas and Seymour, Conn,
on the same day I recieved vours.

‘Serwng ,ll/ontler/ /o['anzl O/progrejj




